[image: image1.emf]VLADIMIR NIKOLAJEVIC BELOUSOV, Foreign Member of Academy of Engineering Sciences of Serbia (AESS) from 2002, Ph.Doctor of Architectural Sciences, Meritorious Architect of Russia, Honorary Builder od Russia, Vice-President and Academician of Russian Academy of Architectural and Civil Engineering Sciences (RAASN), Deputy President of the Russian Union of Architects, Professor of the Moscow Institute of Architecture (MARHI), Academician of the European Academy of Sciences and Arts, Academician of the Academy of Architectural Herritage, Honorary Ph.Doctor of University in Belgrade, Honorary member of the Union of Architects of Serbia and the Union of Urbanists of Serbia, Honorary member of the International Academy of Architecture. He was born on January 1928. in Moscow, in a family of architects and artists. His grandfather Vladimir Nikolaevich Semyonov was a renowned Russian and Soviet urbanist, Chief Moscow architect and author of the Master plan of Moscow city from 1935. His spouse, Lyudmila Leonidovna is a Professor of the Moscow Institute of Architecture (MARHI). The son Nikolai Vladimirovich is also a renowned architect, one of the first authors of the aquapark in Moscow, currently working in the field of wood construction. The grandson Vladimir Nikolaevich, also graduated architect, continued the family architectural tradition. Belousov graduated from the Moscow Institute of Architecture in 1950., working in the studio of Academician L.V.Rudnjev. In 1962. he defended his Master`s degree thesis and at the same time started his educational career. Since 1972. during a 16-year period he has been Director of the Central Research and Design Institute for City Planning of the State Committee for Construction “Gosstroy" in the Soviet Union. In 1974. he was elected as foreign corresponding member of the Academy of Civil Engineering of DR Germany. The title of Professor of the Moscow Institute of Architecture obtained in 1976. By the decree of the President of Russian Federation in 1977. he was awarded the title "Meritorious and Honoured Architect" of the Russian Federation. In 1988. he received the award of the Ministry Council of the USSR for the construction Design of the town Chaikovsky. In 1992. he became a member of the Russian Academy of Architectural and Civil Engineering Sciences and Academician-Secretary of the Division for Urbanism. In 1993. he defended his Ph.Doctoral thesis entitled "Architecture and Town Planning of Yugoslavia. Phases of formation and development". In 1996. he was elected a member of the European Academy of Sciences and Arts, and an Honorary member of the International Academy of Architecture. Since 1998. he has been an »Honorary builder« of Russia, state expert in the field of Science and Techonology of the Ministry of Science of the Russia. He is an Honorary Ph. Doctor of the University of Belgrade and an Honorary member of the Union of Architects of Serbia and the Union of the Urbanists of Serbia. Public activities: Deputy President of the Union of Architects of Russia, deputy of the Moscow Council of People`s Deputies, member of the Presidency of the Union of Architects of Russia, member of the editorial boards of the journals «Architecture of the Russia«, »Academy«, »Architecture and Town Planning« (Serbia), etc. He is a member of the High Certification Commission for Education of the Russian Federation, member of numerous scientific and technical councils in the area of urbanism and education, an expert commisions for awarding scientific degrees and titles of chief architects of Russia, etc. He is a bearer of the following decorations: "Badge of Honour", "Red Flag Worker", "Friendship", and the medals "For Working Valours", etc. In 1986. he was awarded for his participation in the elimination of consecquences of the Chernobyl accident. Academician Belousov was head of the work "General Scheme of Relocation on the USSR Territory". He is the author of city planning projects for the numerous towns: Irkutsk, Yaroslavl, Tobol`sk, Tolyatti, Naberezhnie Chelny, Yelabuga, Balakovo, Nizhny Novgorod, TemirTau, Karagand, Slavutych (for the people relocated after the Chernobyl accident). He headed or carried out more than fifty works concerning the theory of relocation and urbanism and environmental construction. He authored more than 250 publication, among them the monograph "Forming of Architectural and Artistic Form of Towns", books "Management of the Development of New Towns", "Reconstruction of Historical Towns", "Semyonov", brochures, scientific articles concerning theory and practice of architecture and urbanism of the USSR, Russia, and foreign countries. It should be pointed out his 35 publication deal with the architecture of Yugoslavia; among them the book "The Architecture of Serbia", "A Journey through the Architecture of Serbia", two books "Contemporary Architecture of Yugoslavia" in Vol.12 of the General history of architecture, articles in the Great Soviet Encyclopedia, etc. In the course of many years long educational practice he has supervised more than two hundred architects, about fifty Ph.Masters of sciences, among them being the Chief Architect of Moscow, Chief Architect of the Sverdlovsk, heads of architectural studios, renowned scientists. For several years he was Head of the Central Institution for Promotion of Architects and Urbanists. Presently, he is Secretary of the Coordination Council of the Russian Academy (RAASN) for education of Architects and Civil Engineers, whose members and Rectors of the Architectural and Civil engineering Universities. As the Academician-Secretary of the Urbanism Division of the Russian Academy (RAASN) he has coordinated the activities on fundamental and applied research in the field of relocation of people, on forming the national urbanism doctrine of Russia and the preparation of annual reports fot the Government about the state and prospects of the urbanism development in Russia. In the frame of the Academy (RAASN) he is responsible for the cooperation with the scientists from Serbia. In the course of several years he has collaborated with the Institute of Architecture and Urbanism of Serbia (IAUS).

